Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sir,

Pls proceed to reject the TP.
Thank you.
Best regards,

Joanne Yong
AIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Yong, Joanne-LF <Joanne-LF.yong@aig.com>

Monday, 9 November 2020 2:07 PM

Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Admin A

RE: Seeking approval to reject TP claim - AIG REF: TP / 1430169797SG [Accident
between GBB 7075D & SDT 3738H (Ol) on 07/08/2020]

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #09-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1953

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 3:58 PM

To: Yong, Joanne-LF <Joanne-LF.yong@aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Seeking approval to reject TP claim - AIG REF: TP / 1430169797SG [Accident between GBB
7075D & SDT 3738H (Ol) on 07/08/2020]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Joanne,

We refer to the above matter.

We append below our Insured statement and sketch plan:
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According to our Insured, the third party did an illegal U-turn and collided into his vehicle.

Suggest to reject third party claim.

Your approval please.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,
Khanchna| Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




